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Mull, Donna
[

From: Wann, J D (Denise) [wannjd@chevrontexaco.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 5:46 AM

To: '‘Mull, Donna'

Subject: RE: OCD List

Donna.......

On 10/4/01 a RBP was set @ 6100" to isolate the Tubb/Drinkard interval. (See attached Word document.) Looks like
Denise failed to include that on the BLM Sundry notice. | will have her admend the report today. Thanks.........

CC Fristoe B2 #26.doc
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From: Wann, ] D (Denise) [mailto:wannjd@chevrontexaco.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 23, 2001 6:29 AM

To: 'Mull, Donna'

Cc: Leake, J Denise; Ayers, John L

Subject: OCD List
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TEXACO EXPORATION AND PRODUCTION INC
WORKOVER PROGRESS AND SUMMARY REPORT

Operator: TEPI Lease/Well C.C. Fristoe B NCT-2 #26
Lease Type: Federal x State  Fee  Leasef API# 30-025-35239
Well Type: Oil x Gas__  Service FRS ID # 40011300
Field Justis Tubb/Drnk, Blinebry County Lea,NM
Workover Purpose Isolate Tubb/Drnk for DHC Start Date 10/3/01
TD or Surf Intm Prod
PBTD Csg Csg Csg
IDC Est. No. Rig days: Appropriation:
EXP Est. No. Estm Cash S
EQP Est. No. Act MOH $
TOTAL $

Prepared By: Approved By:

Comments
KDB= PBTD@ Production Casing:

CURRENT ZONE & PERFS: Tubb Drinkard 6038-6168 Blinebry 5514-5706

CURRENT STATUS: PUMPJACK & MOTOR:

Rig Down Date 10/3/01 Field Estimated 100% Cost: $§

Test @ Completion: Date 10/14/01 Status_Pumping BO 80 BW 190 MCFD 560

GOR 7000 API Grav @0 CK_ /64 TP Pmp Dia. 1.5 SPM/LS 7 /168

Perfs: Top 5514 Btm 6168 Zone Name Tubb/Drinkard, Blinebry

Test Prior: Status_ Pmping BO 73 Water 77 MCFD 150 Ck /64 TP




PO31 Status Change: From WO to Pumping 0il

GAS FLOW SCHEMATIC CHANGE NEEDED: YES X NO

PRODUCTION INCREASE of

30 DAY AFTER PRODUCTION INCREASE of

Page 2 of
------------------------ WORK PERFORMED SUMMARY----------=---=--cm--cmmmamen
----------------------- DAILY WORKOVER REPORT =----------c--m--emmmmcmeemmn-
9/23/01 83 oil, 91 wtr, 92 mcf
9/24/01 73 oil, 77 wtr, 150 wtr
10/3/01 MIRU Key Energy(Louis Anaya). Bled down well. Poh w/67 1”, 89

7/8” and 79 %" rods. Lay down 8 1 %” sinker bars and pump. Unset TAC and
NU bop. Poh w/40 jts tbg and SION. Day 1 $1600

10/4/01 Bled down well. Pump 25 bbls 2% KCL down well to kill. Toh w/159
jts 2 7/8” tbg. Pickup 5 %” RBP and pkr and tih. SEE/EEE\EE/§AQEL;, Set
pkr at 6090 and test RBP w/500 psi, okay. Toh w/pkr. Tih w/1 jt open-
ended 2 7/8” tbg with pinned collar, SN, 1 jt ICO IPC tbg, 18 jts 2 7/8"

tbg, TAC, and 100 jts 2 7/8” tbg. SION. Day 2 $5700



10/5/01 Pump 25 bbls .s KCL down csg and 25 bbls 2% KCL down tbg. Tih
w/30 jts 2 7/8” tbg. SN at 5707’ and TAC at 5111’. ND bop and set TAC
w/1l5 pts tension. NU wellhead. Rih w/2 %" x 1 %” pump, 8 1 %” sinker

bars, 79 %", 79 7/8”, 60 1" rods. Space out, load and test w/500 psi, ok.

Place on pump. Day 3 $7200
10/8/01 Rig down Day 4 $8300
TESTS:

10/8/01 80 o0il, 90 wtr, 420 mcf

10/9/01 85 o0il, 185 wtr, 551 mcf

10/10/01 87 oil, 190 wtr, 620 mcf Fluid level 880’ above pump
10/11/01 84 oil, 200 wtr, 551 mcf

10/12/01 91 oil, 194 wtr, 615 mcf

10/14/01 80 oil, 190 wtr, 560 mcf Fluid level 626’ above pump OPT



